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On ths island of Epi wve note underth Vicikaura
station tIne peace .whîch prevails, the opeing of
new schools, the Increased atteudance at school
and Sabbath services, tIne eagerne-ss of. sonie of
the people Vo possebs books, and also the forma-
tion of a class for caindidates for baptisai, and
SOin young men confessing inant Jesus lias wvon
their hearts.

At Burumba station, on the isiand of Epi, Nve
hear the samne cry as at Nikaura for more teach-
ers, and note an incrcased nuinher of schoole,
the beginning of Nvork annong new tribes, the
publication of tIne Gospel of Mattliew in Bakian,
and a fair number of natives under training as
teachers.

On Nguna and the islands attaclied to that
station te forvard movenient is shown by the
establishment of sohools in hitînerto dark- annd
lienthen villages, axnd tine liunber of teaclners
sent out Vo lielp la the evangelization of other
isiands.

Promn Havnnnah Hoabor, i&-'And of Efate, -%ve
heur of continuod accessions froni heathieuisrn,
a dictionary of Efatese and other books printed.

At Erak.er, Efate, (Mr. McKenzie*s station) we
observi- wit;h gratification the publication o! new
books paid for by Vhe natives Vhemseives, anndI
the certain triumph o! the Gospel is vindioated
by the now wide open door on long elosed
Xele, and the earnest of further blessing is seen
la Vhe 52 personswhohaverenounced heathenism.L

Promn the "nimartyr isie " of Erromanga we
heur of the consolidation of Vthe work among the
natives, the publication of new books for their
use, and payaient being mnade by t;lem. Vo refund
outlay by the Bible Society, and also Vo support
teacliers.

Thon far away in the south of the group in
"dark Tanna," as it is frequently calied, in con-

nection with Port Resolution station, not oniy
do we leara of increasod attendauce at school
and o! newv cînurches built, but we licar also the
now familiar cry for teachers and rejoice over
some added Vo the churcli.

At Aneityum, thne first field taken by the mis-
sion, the services have been regularly held by
Vthe natives t;hemseives during thes absence of
their missionary.

For tinese things we tinanin God. and take
courage.-
One Chzange lu One contrast between now and

Vifty feara fifty yenrs ago, when or
cinurcin decided Vo undertake mission workc, is
the decrease in the population of our first field,
the New Hebrides. When the Geddies landed
on Aneitynna in 184, the population of thne island
was about four thousand, and Rev. John Inglis,
who was for many yesrs a co-worker with Mr.
Geddie, estimated that it must have been at one
time ten or twelve Vhousand. In 1880 it was re-
duced Vo twelve hundred, and in 1893 Vo seven
hundred and Von.

On Futuna, a sinall island, ]ying partly be.
tween Aneityemn and Tanna, ivithin sight of
both, and occupied by the Froe Churcli of Scot
land, the population as l-aVe as 18Î3 had bwen re.
ducedVo about800l. Twenty years luter, j

-%vas nearly 500, and thon an epidenic of dvsentc
swept awvay one-fourth of the population, leair.
ixig it, according Vo last report, at 347. In Anbr,
whlere Dr. Paton laborcd from 1866 to, 1SSi, the
population in 1878 was 194, and last year 1,q.

With regard Vo the larger islands towards the
inorth there is Do mens of comparison. The
present population can ho fairly estixnatcd, but
the past is unknown. The samne causes. how.
ever, anialîpox, measies, and othor diseases
iutroducod by traders, the labor traffic, etc., that
have decimatcd the older mission fields, have
been in somne ineasure operative ail over the
group, and Prof. Druinmond, who has linsell
visitcd the islands, lias been so, impressed by the
decrease that in a niissionary address in Edin-
burgh a few mxonthis since lie inade a statement
Vo the effect that fifty years hence there wvill
soarce be a native New Hebridean living upon
the group. Ris prophecy is no doubt too strongly
put, but t;he fact remains that these pooples are
dying out, and their islands are destined to te
the liomes of some more enduring race.

The"-santo", The "4Santo" Fund has due
Fund. good service for the New Beb-

rides. It was raised by the Womens Foreigni
Missionary Society, East, for the purpose of
helping Vo send a fourth missionary Vo the
South Seas, and when the Churcli decided net
to send another xnissionary in the rncantiine to
that field, the Fund %vas kept "lii rotentus.'
Part of it was since used Vo erect a churcli for
Mr. A.nnand, of which lie writes, " It is a sniall
building 18 x 26 feet, witli a smali por. hi, and b
very conafortable and pretty. The fraine and
llooring are of good Australian linrdwood, the
roof of galvanized iron, tlie inside limed over
wvattling bet;ween the posts. The seats are the
handiwork of your humble se.rvant."

The remainder of the '-Fund" lias just been
heartily voted, at MNr. Annand's request, for the
Institution whieh is being established at Santo
for the training of native teachers and pastorsin
the New Hebrides.-

From "'We dispensed the sacrament of th--
Efate. Lord's Supper twice during the pasi
year," says Rev. J. W. Mackenzie, and on the
two occasions 1 admitted thirty-threre membèm*
Among the remaining lieathen on our -idiof th!
Island hostility lias entirely ceased, and 'ýere b
miucli friendliness. A teacber's bouse was ]nt&v
built in their village, in the erection of which-,
many of thin assisted the Christian party. 'lE
gave the ground gratis. Their supestiffl0.
dread of sacred spirits and sacred places
gradually disappearing.I

THE PRESBYTERIAN RECORD. SEPT,242


